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Freedoms which you have taken in your Meflage of Offober the 27th, by
Col. M. and five others, was becoming you or no; for ay it s a fundamen-
tal Righe inherent to both Houfe, of Debating, Approving or Rejelting whao
{foever is Propounded by the other Houfe, we could never have imagined chat.
cur not giving direltly tto your Meafures (as to the Draught of the Oath
hud before us by Mr. Atrorney General) would have drawn upon us fuch uns
d-ferved Calumnies as thofe of having swwveried the Order and End of Owr
Ofice of confulting bis Lordsinps Pleafirre, more than bis Intereft, and laftly, of
baving wegletted to give bus Lovdship the neceflavy Aduvsces upon the late” Ads
dreffes tranfmitied Jum by your Honfe. -

Certainly when you confider the thing you will have juft reafon to ac-
knowledge that fuch unhandfome Reflections have had no other Foundation
than groundlefs Jeloufies, and the more miftakes of your Houfe ; for, to fay
nothing of the firft Two, which yer tend to a manifeft Breach of that good
Corefpondency which ought always to Subfift between the two Houfes, we
may with a great deal of Juftice complain, that Impofibilities are made to be

part of our Dury.

Gentlemen, * |

" You muft needs confefs, that you forget your-felves fometimes, and give
Us ‘room to believe, that the Precipitency of your Proceedings, is the nas

tural Refult of your Zeal for the good of your Country, which, however

you are fo Sanguine in the purfuit of, that you never once confidered whe-
ther the Addrefs, mentioned in your Meflage, ever came to our kiands, or
‘no; we affure you, it did not, and that it remain’d a Myftery to us, until
the Publication thereof in Print, as to the Subftance of it, altho’ we had be-
fore been beholden to common Fame for the truth of the Fa&t. |
We are forry to find the Lower Houfe of Affembly fo far miftaken in Policy,
~as well as in 1 Prudence of Gowernment, as to believe we had failed in our

Duty by poftponing the Innovation which we found in the Form of the Oach
to be advifed on by the Lord Proprietary, who by the help of the beft Law-
yers in Eungland, might have been able to inform' his Council of State here,
whether fuch alteration (which related only to that of the King’s Letter)
might be confiftent with his Lordfhip’s Charter, which we are of opinion,
is of great Security both to the Liberty and the Rights of the People of
this Province. We leave it therefore, to any impartial” Judge, upon due
Recolletion of thematter, whether we have failed in our duty, and not rather
dene the part of true Patriots, as well as of faithful Councellors of State.

- However, our Houfe having confulted Mr. Attorncy General upon that
part of the Oath relating to the King’s Letters, who gave it as his opinion,
that the inferting that Claufe of the Letters in the Oath, can be no prcjudice
to the Charter of this Province, we are therefore willing to concur with'you
i that particular, notwith{tanding our former precaution therein.

Gentlemen,

'We are very {enfible of the gréat Charge which this Seffions will bring
upon the Country, and are therefore Wwilling to bring the Bufinefs to as fpeedy
a, Conclufion as poflible, without giving any juft Caufe to our Country of
laying any ill fteps at our Door; and, as a convincing Evidence thereof, we
have prepared fuch a draught of an Oath, as will, in our opinion, prove moft
ngrecable to the Office of a Judge, as well ag the Security of our Conftitn-

| A tion,




